THIS IS A DECISION PAPER:


TO:		Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	April 17, 2025

SUBJECT:	Purchase VHF Simulcast Radio Site Addition for North Hardin High School

DISCUSSION:
[bookmark: _GoBack]Currently, security at North Hardin High School is compromised with first responder radio signals when trying to communicate from within the building and trying to receive communication from other first responders outside of the building. ERS Wireless has completed the site survey for all three high schools and has presented a proposed solution. The purchase of a VHF Simulcast Radio Site for North Hardin High School will improve the safety and security on the campus. This will ensure first-responder coverage and the ability to communicate when on campus. Radio sites have been updated on Pear Orchard Road, which resolved issues at the John Hardin High School campus. Installation of enhanced radio sites are being added and were figured into the construction pricing for the Central Hardin High School campus. The proposal from ERS Wireless includes installation, configuration, technical services/programming, acceptance testing and training, project management, design, and engineering services. The price includes five years of ERS Essential Services. The proposal for $142,754.99 is effective for 


RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the payment for the purchase and installation of the VHF Simulcast Radio Site Addition for North Hardin High School. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the payment for the purchase and installation of the VHF Simulcast Radio Site Addition for North Hardin High School. 

